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NY-512' History - Built about 1815 .. 
toy Dr. James Tillary. Pur- 

chased and demolished by the City of 
New York for purpose of opening area 
for Brooklyn Bridge plaza, ms- 34,   j 
Description - 2 story, wood side and 
rear walls-brick filled, brick faced 
front, gambrel roof. Fine type IS een 
tury city hom^. Superior workmanship— r\ 
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especially wood carving. 
References - Record ofConveyances, Liber 10, 
Brooklyn Hall of Records. 
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